From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: 1/18/2011 12:26:32 PM

To:  [Redacted | Allen,
Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce);
'HRasool@SempraUtilities.com' (HRasool@SempraUtilities.com); 'Marks, Jaclyn
(jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Mike Marelli/SCE/EIX' (Mike Marelli@sce.com)

Cc: 'Brian.Prusnek@sce.com' (Brian.Prusnek@sce.com); 'Laura.Genao@sce.com'
(Laura.Genao@sce.com); 'Douglas, Paul' (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov)

1

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Reschedule: Call with Energy Division and IOUs on RAM (Jan 14 09:00 AM
PST)

Jaclyn,

One correction to the note below - the 10Us are available on Thursday from 3-4. Not the 4-5 time slot
mentionad below. Please let us know if this time works.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Allen, Meredith

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 12:14 PM

To: 'Marks, Jaclyn'; Mike Marelli/SCE/EIX; [Redacted _|: HRasool@semprautilities.com

Cc: Brian.Prusnek@sce.com; Douglas, Paul

Subject: RE: Reschedule: Call with Energy Division and I0Us on RAM (Jan 14 09:00 AM PST)

Jaclyn,

The 1OUs are available on Thursday from 4-5. If this time works for you, we c¢an use the conference call
number below.

Thanks,
Meredith

L. Redacted
Dial-in #:

MEETING NUMBER:[Redacted |(please also dial asterisks)

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 6:16 AM

To: Mike Marelli/SCE/EIX; HRasool@semprautilities.com; Allen, Meredith
Cc: Brian.Prusnek@sce.com; Douglas, Paul
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Subject: Reschedule: Call with Energy Division and IOUs on RAM (Jan 14 09:00 AM PST)

Folks,

I'm sorry for the late cancellation, but I'm home sick today. Please let me know what times work for you next
week. [ am available on Tuesday (except from 9:30-10:00), Wednesday (except from 10:30-11:30), and
Thursday.

Also, President Peevey's office and ED would like to review your advice letters in advance of filing, so please
have a draft prepared for review on Friday, January 28.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Jaclyn

From: Mike Marelli/SCE/EIX [mailto:Mike Marclli@sce.com|

Sent: Tue 1/11/2011 5:05 PM

To: Mike Marelli/SCE/EIX; HRasool@semprautilities.com; Marks, Jaclyn; MEAe@pge.com
Cc: Brian.Prusnek@sce.com; Douglas, Paul

Subject: Invitation: Call with Energy Division and IOUs on RAM (Jan 14 09:00 AM PST)

<<picl6614.gif>>
Invitation: Call with Energy Division and IOUs on RAM

01/14/2011 -

Chair:
Mike Marelli/SCE/EIX

Sent By:
Mike . Marelli@sce.com

No Location Information

Mike . Marelli@sce.com
Mike Marelli has invited you to a meeting. You have not yet responded.

Required:

Redacted | George Wiltsee/SCE/EIX, HRasool@semprautilities.com, jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov,
MEAe@pge.com

Optional:
Becky Dale/SCE/EIX@SCE, Brian Prusnek/SCE/EIX(@SCE, Carrie Thompson/SCE/EIX@SCE, Joni
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Templeton/SCE/EIX@SCE, Laura Genao/SCE/EIX, paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov
Description
We're confirmed for 9-10 AM on Friday, January 14. The conference line is below:

Participant code |Redacted

Jaclyn <<ATT3382314.htm>> <<c170551.ics>>
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